

Organized Jury, 24, 1834. Corner stone of present edifice laid Sept. 29, 1907. Consecrated Sept. 22nd, 1909, by Bishop A. C. A Hall. Style of archictecture, Tudor Gothic. Contains several very fine English windows and a carved oak reredos by Henry Vaughn. A local wit adds, "the tower is for the canons of the Church." AD

U.S. POSTAGE

cana da

One of a series of 100 interesting post cards published by Griswold of Rennington, Vt.

8